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422 SOUTH CHURCH STREET, CHARLOTTE, N. C. 28242 

WILLIAM O.-PARKER,JR.  

VICE PRESIDENT TELEPHONE AREA 704 
STEAM PRODUCTION 373-4083 

September 15, 1976 

Mr. Benard C. Rusche 
Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

Attention: Mr. A. Schwencer 

Re: Oconee Nuclear Station 
Docket No. 50-269, -270, -287 

Dear Mr. Rusche: 

With regard to your letter of August 12, 1976 .concerning plant 
operation and equipment failures during a degraded grid voltage 
condition and your request for additional information regarding 
the design of the Oconee Nuclear Station, the requested information 
will be provided by November 15, 1976.  

Ve truly yours, 

William 0. Parker, Jr.  
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